Y@I.F

CIT
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2020 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
" Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
- adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City
Council meeting.

City Council Meeting Minutes of February 17, 2020

Corporate Disbursement Report
- March 2, 2020 ($446,075.64)

T (630) 293-2200
F (630) 293-3028
www.westchicago.org

Ruben Pineda
MAYOR

Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman
CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR

475 Main Street
West Chicago, 1llinois
60185




City Council Meeting
March 2, 2020
. Page 2 of 2

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Consent Agenda

‘e Items Not Sent to Committee:

A. Resolution No. 20-R-0009 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
~ Administrator to Enter Into a Contract for the Supply of Electricity for
the City’s Water Treatment Plant, All Well Stations, and All Sanitary
Lift Stations.

B. Resolution No. 20-R-0010 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Accept a Plat of Easement for Watermain and Drainage/Public Utilities at
560 W. Roosevelt Road and 600 W. Roosevelt Road.

Reports by Committees
Unfinished Business
New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

March 3, 2020 Plan Commission/ZBA
March 5, 2019 Infrastructure Committee
March 9, 2019 Development Committee

Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)
B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)
C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

"~ . D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 17, 2020

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Jakabcsin led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum

Roll Call found Aldermen James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Jayme Sheahan, Michael D.
Ferguson, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Birch-Ferguson, Christopher Swiatek, Jeanne M.
Short, Rebecca Stout, John E. Jakabcsin, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present. Aldermen Lori
J. Chassee and Matthew E. Garling were absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, City Administrator Michael L. Guttman,
Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, and Public Works Director Rob Flatter.

5. Public Participation. The City Clerk read a letter from Diane Ferguson, Board Chair,
McAuley School Restoration Initiative, in which Ms. Ferguson provided an update on the
cooperation agreement between the Initiative and the West Chicago Historical Society.

6. City Council Minutes - February 3, 2020. Alderman Ferguson made a motion, seconded
by Alderman Swiatek, to approve the minutes of February 3, 2020, with no changes. Voting
Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Swiatek,
Short, Stout, Jakabcsin, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Brown, to approve the February 17, 2020, Corporate Disbursement Report in the amount of
$531,912.18. Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-
Ferguson, Swiatek, Short, Stout, Ligino-Kubinski, and Jakabcsin. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

8. Consent Agenda - Consideration of an Omnibus Vote
* Infrastructure Committee. Alderman Beifuss read and explained the following:

A. Ordinance 20-0-0001 - An Ordinance Authorizing the Disposal or Sale of Surplus
Equipment, Stock Inventory, and/or Personal Property Owned by the City of West Chicago

B. Resolution 20-R-0002 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to Execute and
Submit, to the lllinois Department of Transportation, the lllinois Department of Transportation
Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways by Municipality Under the lilinois Highway
Code (BLR 14220), and the lllinois Department of Transportation Local Public Agency General
Maintenance Estimate of Maintenance Costs (BLR 1422), for Expenditures Using Motor Fuel
Tax Funds for FY 2020

C. Resolution 20-R-0006 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute Contract
Amendment #1 and First Extension to the 2019 Right-of-Way Maintenance Program Contract
with Classic Landscape Ltd. for Right-of-Way Maintenance Services During Fiscal Years 2020
and 2021 (for an amount not to exceed $122,505.00 per year)

D. Resolution 20-R-0007 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Layne Christensen Company for Professional Services Related to the
Rehabilitation of the Pump and Motor Assembly Associated with the City’s Well Station No. 8
(for an amount not to exceed $128,000.00)

E. Resolution 20-R-0008 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract
Agreement with Steve Piper and Sons, Inc. for Professional Services Related to the 2020
Forestry Maintenance Program (for an amount not to exceed $64,660.18)

F. Approve - The City Administrator’s Emergency Purchase of Services to Repair a
Watermain Break at 700 E. Roosevelt Road from November 22, 2019, thru December 7, 2019 -
Tri-County Excavating, Inc. (for an amount not to exceed $72,942.10)

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Hallett, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Swiatek, Short, Stout, Ligino-Kubinski, and Jakabcsin. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees. None

10. Unfinished Business. None




City of West Chicago

February 17, 2020

Page 2

11. New Business. None

12. Correspondence and Announcements

comi eetings
- February 18, 2020 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
- February 24, 2020 Public Affairs Committee
- February 25, 2020 Historical Preservation Commission
- February 27, 2020 Finance Committee (cancelled)

The City Clerk presented the Western DuPage Chamber of Commerce award to Mayor Pineda.
The City was awarded the trophy at the Chamber’s Annual Banquet.

The City Clerk invited everyone to the West Chicago High School’s Board of Education meeting
tomorrow night where students would be awarded certificates from the Veterans of Foreign
Wars for the Voice of Democracy program.

The City Clerk announced that the Lions Club pancake breakfast would be held on Sunday,
March 1, 2020.

13 Mayor’s Comments. The Mayor said he was glad to be back from his vacation in the
Florida Keys. Alderman Ligino-Kubinski had been in Cabo, Mexico, and City Attorney Bond had
been to Curacau.

14. Executive Session. At 7:15 pm, Alderman Brown made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Birch-Ferguson, to adjourn into executive session to discuss security procedures, school
building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a
threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the
public, or public property under [5 ILCS 120/2(c)8].

Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Swiatek, Short, Stout, Ligino-Kubinski, and Jakabcsin. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried. Minutes
for the Executive Session are filed separately.

15, Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session: Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. See above.
Respectfully submitted,

Nancy M. é/mith
City Clerk




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
March 2, 2020

OPERATING ACCOUNT
FUNDED BY:
GENERAL FUND
SEWER FUND
WATER FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

446,075.64

310,613.43

39,714.78

85,935.06

1,830.00

5,436.80

2,545.57



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 12:10:29 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G385'’ and transact.ck_date=’20200302 00:00:00.000°’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —————————————— VENDOR-——= ————————— DEPT-DIV == DESCRIPTION-————-
105100 87076 03/02/20 10043 3CMA 010208 2020 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 SENIOR/LEVEL 2 SYSTEMS
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 SENIOR/LEVEL 2 SYSTEMS
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 SENIOR/LEVEL 2 SYSTEMS
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 SENIOR /LEVEL 2 SYSTEM
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 SENIOR /LEVEL 2 SYSTEM
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 SENIOR /LEVEL 2 SYSTEM
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 MANAGED IT SERVICES -
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 MANAGED IT SERVICES -
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 MANAGED IT SERVICES -
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 SAAS KASEYA AGENT
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 SAAS KASEYA AGENT
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 SAAS KASEYA AGENT
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
105100 87077 03/02/20 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
TOTAL CHECK
105100 87078 03/02/20 14560 ADVANCED WEIGHING SYSTEM 010613 INVOICE #27712
105100 87079 03/02/20 15217 ALVAREZ-LOPEZ, OSCAR 0100 REFUND ADMINISTRATIVE
105100 87080 03/02/20 13673 AMERICAN RED CROSS - HEA 010613 INVOICE #22257357
105100 87081 03/02/20 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 010613 INVOICE #285779
105100 87081 03/02/20 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 010613 INVOICE #285777
TOTAL CHECK
105100 87082 03/02/20 13068 AT & T 010613 2/14-3/13/20
105100 87083 03/02/20 13107 AT & T MOBILITY 063447 1/8-2/7/20
105100 87084 03/02/20 3400 AT&T 053443 2/10-3/9/20
105100 87084 03/02/20 3400 AT&T 010921 2/16-3/15/20
105100 87084 03/02/20 3400 AT&T 053443 2/16-3/15/20
105100 87084 03/02/20 3400 AT&T 053443 2/10-3/9/20
105100 87084 03/02/20 3400 AT&T 063447 2/16-3/15/20
105100 87084 03/02/20 3400 AT&T 063448 2/16-3/15/20
TOTAL CHECK
105100 87085 03/02/20 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M
105100 87085 03/02/20 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 245 W
105100 87085 03/02/20 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 2595 E
105100 87085 03/02/20 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 450 FE
105100 87085 03/02/20 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 833 W
TOTAL CHECK
105100 87086 03/02/20 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
105100 87086 03/02/20 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
105100 87086 03/02/20 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010613 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
105100 87086 03/02/20 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010910 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SALES TAX

o

o

[eleloloololooloRololoNoNoNoNal

[eloloNoloNoNe)

[eNeloNoNoNa)

[oNoleNe]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

400.

18,061.
9,030.
9,030.

12,510.
6,255.
6,255.
7,750.
3,875,
3,875.

287.
143.
143.
925.
462.
462.
79,067.

T95%
575.
132.
I11,298.
4,059.
15,357.

68.

00

i



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 02/27/20

TIME: 12:10:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G385’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

29

12/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

87086
87086
87086
87086
87086

87087

87088

87089

87090
87090
87090
87090
87090

87091

87092

87093

87094
87094

87095
87095

87096
87096
87096
87096
87096
87096

87096 -

87096
87096
87096
87096
87096
87096
87096
87096
87096
87096

ISSUE DT ———————

03/02/20 7994
03/02/20 7994
03/02/20 7994
03/02/20 7994
03/02/20 7994

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

BOND, DICKSON
BOND, DICKSON
BOND, DICKSON
BOND, DICKSON
BOND, DICKSON

& ASSOC.
& ASSOC.
& ASSOC.
& ASSOC.
& ASSOC.

03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

14784
11977
12268
1843
1843
1843
1843
1843
15215
13778
13089

13257
13257

BRADEN BUSINESS

MERLE BURLEIGH

CALL ONE
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CLARIANT
CMRS-FP

COMCAST

MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,

CORPORATION

SYSTEMS

INC
INC
INC
INC
INC

03/02/20 151
03/02/20 151

03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152
03/02/20 152

COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE

COMED
COMED

COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH

EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON

DEPT-DIV

011028
011029
053443
063447
083453

011030

010208

0l

010923
010923
010923
010923
010923

0100

010613

010503

010921
010614

010926
010926

010926
010926
010208
010926
010926
433476
433476
010926
053443
010926
053443
010921
010921
010921
053443
010921
010921

and transact.ck_date='20200302 00:00:00.000"

PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL

MUSEUM COPIER
MONTHLY FEE F

2/15-3/14/20

RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.
RESOLUTION NO.

REFUND OF BUS
REPLENISH POS
2/15-3/14/20

2/20-3/19/20
2/19-3/18/20

1/21-2/19/20
1/16-2/17/20

1/15-2/14/20
1/15-2/14/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/17-2/17/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/15-2/14/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/15-2/14/20
1/15-2/14/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/16-2/17/20
1/15-2/14/20
1/15-2/14/20
1/15-2/14/20

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES

KYOCERA

OR WEEKLY

20-R-00
20-R-00
20-R-00
20-R-00
20-R-00

INESS REG

TAGE METE

o

[=NeloloNeNo] o

o

[eNeolleNoloNe)]

o OO

QOO

[eNeoleoNoloNeloleNoleoloNeNeNoNoNoReNe)

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
+00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

850.
63,249,
400.
850.
1,200.
285.
1,000.
3,738.
30.
2,000.
995.
215.
303.
149.
2,476.
2,625,

105.

00
00
00
00
00
00

00

00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G385’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

02/27/20
12:10:

29

12/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100
105100

87097
87097
87097
87097
87098
87099
87100
87101
87102
87102
87102
87102
87103
87104
87105
87106
87107
87108
87108
87108
87109
87110

87110
87110

87111
87111

87112

87113
87113
87113

03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

5511
5511
5511
5511
15218
2390
14236
871
14286
14286
14286
14286
14761
13958
15214
2013
12995
561
561
561
15023
2847

2847
2847

15136
15136

592

11134

11134
11134

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CROWDSTRIKE INC.

DELUXE TOWING
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES C
DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL CON
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
EBIX, INC.

ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS
GND CONSTRUCTION, LLC
GRAINGER

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CO
HAGGERTY FORD

HAGGERTY FORD

HAGGERTY FORD

HELM INCORPORATED

IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SE

IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SE
IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SE

INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR

IRMA

JUST SAFETY, LTD.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.

DEPT-DIV

010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010613
010613
010613
053443
063448
063447
053440
010501
010613
0100

010925
010613
010925
010925
010925
010925
053443

063447
093454

010503
010503

010501

063447
010924
010613

and transact.ck_date=’20200302 00:00:00.000°

QUOTE #LFLG562 BARRACU
BARRACUDA INSTANT REPL
BARRACUDA ADVANCED THR
BARRACUDA MESSAGE ARCH
FALCON COMPLETE W/THRE
INVOICE #90521

INVOICE #124615
INVOICE #5941 FOR JANU
1/19-2/16/20
1/19-2/16/20
1/19-2/16/20
1/19-2/16/20

INVOICE 623597
ESTIMATE #202

REFUND OF BUSINESS REG
SHOP SUPPLIES

INVOICE #26499507
DISCOUNT NOT TAKEN

353 PARTS

393

IDS SOFTWARE LICENSE R
4TH QTR 2019

4TH QTR 2019
4TH QTR 2019

CISCO SWITCHES & FIREW
CON-SNTP-1

VOLUNTEER COVERAGE 11/

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID SUPPLIES
FIRST AID SUPPLIES

SALES TAX

o

o o

o

o

[cNeNeoNa]

[eNeoNa]

[eloReoleNe)

[eloleoNeNe)

[ejeoleNo)

[eNoNe)

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

1,098.

686.
1,925.
5,201.
8,911.

32,249

200
210.
400.
4,179.
13,426.
33,181.
900.
51,687.
765.
2,495,

110.

47

79
-15.
85.
71.
141.
750.

250.
250.

760.
1,418.
6,600.
8,019.

850.

84.

37.

72
16
16
76
80

.24

00

50

00

00

.05

85

55
05
79
29

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 12:10:29 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G385’ and transact.ck_date=’20200302 00:00:00.000"’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19
FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —--=—=————=——m VENDOR--—= ————————— DEPT-DIV =  ————e DESCRIPTION-—-—-———

TOTAL CHECK

105100 87114 03/02/20 12639 KIESLER’'S POLICE SUPPLY, 010613 INVOICE #IN127387 ORDE
105100 87115 03/02/20 14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, 010110 4999-002

105100 87116 03/02/20 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES, 010613 JAN 2020

105100 87117 03/02/20 13587 MAZZ, INC 010613 INVOICE #89636

105100 87118 03/02/20 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010925 721 PARTS

105100 87118 03/02/20 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010924 OFFICE FLOOR FAN
TOTAL CHECK

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063447 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063447 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS . 083453 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 010613 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 010613 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 INVOICE #97046 DATED 0
105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 010921 INVOICE #97461 DATED 0
105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 053443 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 010921 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 010924 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 053443 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063447 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87119 03/02/20 6601 MENARDS 010613 JAN 2020

TOTAL CHECK

105100 87120 03/02/20 11129 MOE FUNDS 010501 MOE FUNDS - APRIL ‘20
105100 87120 03/02/20 11129 MOE FUNDS 053443 MOE FUNDS - APRIL ‘20
105100 87120 03/02/20 11129 MOE FUNDS 063447 MOE FUNDS - APRIL ‘20
105100 87120 03/02/20 11129 MOE FUNDS 083453 MOE FUNDS - APRIL ‘20
105100 87120 03/02/20 11129 MOE FUNDS 093454 MOE FUNDS - APRIL ‘20
TOTAL CHECK

105100 87121 03/02/20 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-00
105100 87122 03/02/20 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 053443 JAN 2020

105100 87122 03/02/20 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921 JAN 2020

105100 87122 03/02/20 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010925 JAN 2020

105100 87122 03/02/20 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010924 JAN 2020

105100 87122 03/02/20 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063448 JAN 2020

105100 87122 03/02/20 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921 JAN 2020

TOTAL CHECK

0

o oo

o

[eNoNoNoNeoNoNe]

[N eoNoNeoleoloNololloNoNoloNoloNoloNololeNal

CO0O000O0

SALES TAX
.00
.00
.00
+00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

157

8,130.
156.
352,

390.

.40



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 02/27/20

TIME: 12:10:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=’'G385’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

29

12/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100
105100

87123
87124
87125
87126
87127
87128
87129
87130
87130
87131
87132
87132

87132
87132

87133
87133

87134
87135
87136
87137
87137
87137

87137
87137

87138
87138

87139

87140
87140
87140

ISSUE DT
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20

03/02/20

03/02/20
03/02/20
03/02/20

12775
12076
15112
3739
5353
15212
12671
13590
13590
14172
4450
4450

4450
4450

492
492

12072
14838
14773
15072
15072
15072

15072
15072

12885
12885

4089

4985
4985
4985

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

N.A.R. TOWING
ROBYN NIELSEN
PACE SUBURBAN BUS

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PATRICK ENGINEERING, INC

PENTIMONE, KAREN

PEOPLE MADE VISIBLE, INC

PHALEN CONSULTING, INC
PHALEN CONSULTING, INC

PLANET DEPOS, LLC

RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT

RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.

SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RESOUR
SJK OF WEST CHICAGO, INC

THE RESPONSIVE MAILROOM,

TOSCAS LAW GROUP
TOSCAS LAW GROUP
TOSCAS LAW GROUP
TOSCAS LAW GROUP
TOSCAS LAW GROUP

TREBRON COMPANY, INC
TREBRON COMPANY, INC

TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE

DEPT-DIV

010613
010613
010207
011028
010207
05

010208
011030
093454
011028
010510
053443

063447
433476

010613
010613

010501
010613
011029
010613
010613
011029

010613
010613

010503
010503

010924

010613
053443
063448

and transact.ck_date=’20200302 00:00:00.000°

INVOICE #30265

WALMART RECEIPT 2 15 2
NOVEMBER 2019 LOCAL SH
PUBLIC NOTICE OF CASH
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
REFUND OF CREDIT BALAN
JANUARY 2020 OPERATING
MARCH 2020 OPERATING F
MARCH 2020 OPERATING F
LATE CANCELLATION FEE
CITY POSTAGE METER
CITY POSTAGE METER

CITY POSTAGE METER
CITY POSTAGE METER

INVOICE #2011086-IN
INVOICE #2011449-IN

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI
JAN 2020 13 WASHES

EXISTING STRUCTURES IN
CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS
CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS
CONDUCT ADMINISTRATIVE

CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS
CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS

QUOTE #01282020-DP PMT
SOPHOS ENDPOINT EXPLOI

INVOICE #415406

DELIVERY FEES
DELIVERY FEES
DELIVERY FEES

SALES TAX

o o

o

ooo

Q0O

[=NeoleoleNe]

[eNeoNe)

[ecBoleNoRo]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

164.

53

181

34.

25,183

2,286.
3,000.

3,675.
3,675.
7,350.

375.

750.
300.
300.
150.
1,500.

79.
287.

367

78.
481.
250.
675.
600.
300.

2,500.
3,550.
1,901.
5,451.

110.

00

.94

23

50

.50

30
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

90
33

.23

.00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 12:10:29 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G385’ and transact.ck date=’20200302 00:00:00.000"’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-——-——————————— VENDOR-—-== ———————— DEPT-DIV = =  ————- DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 50.92
105100 87141 03/02/20 4322 US POSTMASTER 010208 POSTAGE FOR SECOND QUA 0.00 2,000.00
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 053443 2/10-3/9/20 0.00 494.19
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010614 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 114.03
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010502 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 38.01
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 1,475.70
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010110 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 38,01
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010504 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 38.01
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010510 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 38.01
105100 87142 03/02/20 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010210 1/7-2/6/20 0.00 38.01
TOTAL CHECK . 0.00 2o 201390
105100 87143 03/02/20 3273 WASTE MANAGEMENT 010207 WASTE REMOVAL FOR 100- 0.00 838.35
105100 87144 03/02/20 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 053442 WATER BILLING CARDS W 0.00 237.50
105100 87144 03/02/20 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 063447 WATER BILLING CARDS W 0.00 237.50
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 475.00
105100 87145 03/02/20 15194 ZETX, INC 010613 QUOTE: IL19.0221900 0.00 2,300.00
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00 446,075.64
TOTAL FUND 0.00 446,075.64

TOTAL REPORT 0.00 446,075.64



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 02/27/20
TIME: 10:44:19

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000°

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT
01 226900 SUSPENSE

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100 348200 BUSINESS REGISTR
0100 348200 BUSINESS REGISTR
0100 355000 POLICE TOWING CH

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110 4012 CORP COUNSEL-SAL
010110 4100 LEGAL FEES
010110 4100 LEGAL FEES
010110 4720 OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010207 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
010207 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
010207 4234 PARATRANSIT SERV

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208 4107 NEWSLETTER PREPA
010208 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
010208 4204 ELECTRIC

010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
010208 4628 GALLERY 200

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
010501 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
010501 4674 SAFETY BUDGET
010501 4674 SAFETY BUDGET

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010502 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG

010503 4105 CONSULTANTS
010503 4105 CONSULTANTS
010503 4105 CONSULTANTS

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19

15214
15215
15217

4322
10043
152
11977
12671

4207

11129
12072
14761
592

4207

14400
14400
14400

CALL ONE

GND CONSTRUCTION, LLC
CLARIANT CORPORATION
ALVAREZ-LOPEZ, OSCAR

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
VERIZON WIRELESS

WASTE MANAGEMENT
PATRICK ENGINEERING,
PACE SUBURBAN BUS

US POSTMASTER

3CMA

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
MERLE BURLEIGH
PEOPLE MADE VISIBLE,

VERIZON WIRELESS

MOE FUNDS

SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RES
EBIX, INC.

IRMA

VERIZON WIRELESS

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN

00093406-01
00093407-01
00093438-01

00093437-01
00093436-01
00093437-01

00093416-01
00093435-01
00093411-01

00093430-01
00093429-01

00093428-01
00093427-01

00093419-01
00093420-01
00093473-01

INVOICE

1210244-1125G385

2020 G385
2020 G385
WCPC2000143 G385

JAN 2020 G385
208231 G385
JAN 2020 G385

980505522-00G385

3979971-2011G385
21653.008-33G385
569840 G385

SECOND QTR G385

2020 G385
0115114139 G385
MAR 2020 G385
12 G385

980505522-00G385

APRIL 2020 G385
50364417 G385
623597 G385
IVvC0011601 G385

980505522-00G385

00093205-01 4448 G385

00093205-02 4448 G385

00093488-01 4494 G385
PENTAMATION

BATCH

o

[eNeNoNoNal o

o

o

o T o2

o oo

oo oo

£

o oOoo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
++00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

- FINANCIAL. MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

1

12/19

AMOUNT

63249,
63249,
110
30..
575
715
125.
156.

521.
38.

840.
838.
25183.
181.
26203.
2000
400
68
850.
3000.
6318
38
38.
39088.
219
765.
850.
40922.
38

38

7750.
287.
12510

78

.00

00

.00

00

08

.00
.00
.71

00
00

.71

~0L

.01

.01

00
00

.63



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 2

DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 10:44:19 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —===== TITLE-===== ———e——————ee VENDOR=~—=— = mm P.O.'5 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010503 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093494-01 4488 G385 0.00 18061.25
010503 4109 NETWORK CHARGES 13089 COMCAST 900006701 G385 0.00 995.00
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 12885 TREBRON COMPANY, INC 00093500-01 42820 G385 0.00 3550.00
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 12885 TREBRON COMPANY, INC 00093500-02 42820 G385 0.00 1901.00
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 15218 CROWDSTRIKE INC. 00093486-01 CSI17172 G385 0.00 32249.24
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00093316-01 WVC2765 G385 0.00 1098.72
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00093316-02 WVC2765 G385 0.00 686.16
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00093316-03 WVC2765 G385 0.00 1925.16
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00093316-04 WVC2765 G385 0.00 5201.76
010503 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093206-01 4447 G385 0.00 925.00
010503 4425 HARDWARE MAINTEN 15136 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR 00093312-01 1100712850 G385 0.00 1418.98
010503 4425 HARDWARE MAINTEN 15136 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR 00093312-02 1100712850 G385 0.00 6600.32
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT 0.00 95160.22
010504 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G385 0.00 38.01
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS 0.00 38.01
010510 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G385 0.00 38.01
010510 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 00093402-01 JAN FEB 2020G385 0.00 750.00
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN 0.00 788.01
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 00093404-01 FEB 2020 G385 0.00 250.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 00093404-02 FEB 2020 G385 0.00 675.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 00093423-01 FEB 2020 G385 0.00 600.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 00093432-01 FEB 2020 G385 0.00 300.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00093437-01 JAN 2020 G385 0.00 40.00
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 13673 AMERICAN RED CROSS - 00093433-01 22257357 G385 0.00 132.00
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE 4733700 G385 0.00 352.08
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13068 AT & T 114559150 G385 0.00 68.06
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15194 ZETX, INC 00093123-01 IL20.0221900G385 0.00 2300.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G385 0.00 1475.70
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 871 DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL 00093400-01 5941 G385 0.00 400.00
010613 4231 RECEPTION SUPPOR 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 00093426-01 285779 G385 0.00 11298.63
010613 4232 CROSSING GUARD-C 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 00093426-02 285777 G385 0.00 4059.12
010613 4501 POSTAL METER REN 12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING 00093434-01 26499507 G385 0.00 79.85
010613 4502 COPIER FEES 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI 00093265-01 6809 G385 0.00 2495.00
010613 4601 FIELD EQUIPMENT 14560 ADVANCED WEIGHING SYS 00093425-01 27712 G385 0.00 775.00
010613 4613 POSTAGE 13778 CMRS-FP 00093441-01 FEB 2020 G385 0.00 2000.00
010613 4613 POSTAGE 4985 THE UPS STORE 823480887218G385 0.00 20.20
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 13587 MAZZ, INC 00093424-01 89636 G385 0.00 390.74
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O’'HERRON, INC. 00093431-01 2011086-IN G385 0.00 79.90
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 00093439-01 2011449-IN G385 0.00 287.33
010613 4617 FIRST AID SUPPLI 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD. 34126 G385 0.00 37.10
010613 4618 AMMUNITION/FIREA 12639 KIESLER’S POLICE SUPP 00093401-01 IN127387 G385 0.00 8130.86
010613 4618 AMMUNITION/FIREA 14236 DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICE 00093440-01 124615 G385 0.00 210.50
010613 4618 AMMUNITION/FIREA 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 69.77

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 02/27/20
TIME: 10:44:19

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

ACCOUNT

4627
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614
010614

4202
4225

TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010910

4100

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921

4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4225
4225
4650
4650
4650
4650

EDUCATIONAL PROG
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA

LEGAL FEES

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQOUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010923
010923
010923
010923
010923

4209
4209
4209
4216
4217

INTERMENT
INTERMENT
INTERMENT
GROUNDS MAINTENA
CEMETERY SEXTON

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924
010924
010924
010924
010924

4108
4615
4650
4650
4650

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925

4400

EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
MISCELLANEQOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

VEHICLE REPAIR

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19

12076
127758
14838
2390
6601
6601

13257
4207

7994

1843
1843
1843
1843
1843

4089
11134
231
244
6601

561

ROBYN NIELSEN
N.A.R. TOWING

SJK OF WEST CHICAGO,
DELUXE TOWING
MENARDS

MENARDS

COMCAST CABLE
VERIZON WIRELESS

00093405-01
00093422-01

00093421-01

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00093437-01

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMCAST CABLE

AT&T

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

MENARDS
MENARDS

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

00093271-02

00093231-01
00093231-01
00093231-01
00093231-01
00093231-01

TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE 00093418-01

JUST SAFETY, LTD.

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

MENARDS

HAGGERTY FORD

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
FEB 2020 G385
30265 G385
025 G385
90521 G385
JAN 2020 G385
JAN 2020 G385
877120038024G385

980505522-00G385

JAN 2020 G385

6755352013 G385
6755232169 G385
6755135030 G385
6755365029 G385
6755367023 G385

877120038010G385
630R06060612G385
JAN 2020 G385
JAN 2020 G385
JAN 2020 G385
97461 G385

00-18165 G385

00-18124 G385
00-18145 G385
00-18153 G385
00-18126 G385
415406 G385
34125 G385
33706782 G385
JAN 2020 G385
JAN 2020 G385
Cl6545 G385

o

oo

o

o

Lo Qi o i oo Ji{ o 8 o= o

o

o

eleNoNoNoNel

[=NelooRNoNeNololoRolo)

oooo0oo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

3

37080.

88.
114.

202.
1880.

1880.

2101

400.
850.
1000.
285.
1200.

3735.

12/19

.78

00
00
00
00
00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’

02/27/20
10:44:19

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

GRAINGER
MC MASTER
MURPHY AC
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY

and

-CARR SUPPLY
E HARDWARE 2
FORD
FORD

HELM INCORPORATED

COMED

COMED

COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH

EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -—————- TITLE~——we cmmmwe
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 2013
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 231
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 244
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 15023
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994
011028 4200 LEGAL NOTICES 3739
011028 4223 LEGAL REPORTER F 14172
TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 14773
TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13590
011030 4502 COPIER FEES 14784

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19

BOND, DIC
PADDOCK P
PLANET DE

KSON & ASSOC
UBLICATIONS
POS, LLC

TOSCAS LAW GROUP

BOND, DIC
B & F CON
B &F

B & F CON
B & F CON
B & F CON
THE RESPO:
PHALEN CO

KSON & ASSOC
STRUCTION CO

CONSTRUCTION CO

STRUCTION CO
STRUCTION CO
STRUCTION CO
NSIVE MAILRO

NSULTING, IN

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00093280-01

00093437-01
00093412-01
00093413-01

00093415-01
00093437-01
00093409-01
00093408-01
00093408-02
00093408-03
00093408-04
00093414-01

00093417-01
00093410-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

20200302 00:00:00.000"

INVOICE

9435354890
31424731
JAN 2020
166007
166018
INV10048279

0923084066
0923084066
1557048086
6503601005
1323005242
0423168236
6755351043
6755227159

JAN 2020
41925
274289

FEB 2020
JAN 2020
53144
53095
53119
53129
53134
54164

85
622921

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

4

12/19

AMOUNT

47.05
127.92
89.10
85.05
71.79

750.

1155.

.35

BATCH SALES TAX
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00

0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00

0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00

0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00

0.00
G385 0.00
G385 0.00

0.00

0.00

80.00
34.50
375.00

489.50

675.00
160.00
14375.00
1521.40
3332.00
895.49
286.94
481.59

21727.42

3675.00
74.69

3749.69

310613.43



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 5
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 10:44:19 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ’20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-————- TITLE-===== —————— e VENDOR-=—=———— e P./O0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
05 224601 UNADJUSTED CREDI 15212 PENTIMONE, KAREN 00093399-01 805 E WASHING385 0.00 2286.30
TOTAL SEWER FUND 0.00 2286.30
053440 4204 ELECTRIC 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE GMCCOW1000 G385 0.00 900.61
TOTAL SEWER-SSA#2 0.00 900.61
053442 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 00093403-01 43383 G385 0.00 237.50
TOTAL SEWER-WWTR TREATMENT 0.00 237.50
053443 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS APRIL 2020 G385 0.00 9321.08
053443 4054 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 2847 IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT 4TH QTR 2019G385 0.00 250.80
053443 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00093437-01 JAN 2020 G385 0.00 240.00
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093205-01 4448 G385 0.00 3875.00
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093205-02 4448 G385 0.00 143.50
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093488-01 4494 G385 0.00 6255.31
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093494-01 4488 G385 0.00 9030.63
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T 630293797302G385 0.00 380.52
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T 630293892393G385 0.00 292.34
053443 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 342030672-00G385 0.00 494.19
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE GMCCOW1000 G385 0.00 4179.41
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 1995013076 G385 0.00 163.78
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 9356418015 G385 0.00 236.90
053443 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 3630091014 G385 0.00 19.89
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093206-01 4447 G385 0.00 462.50
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 3400 AT&T 630R06060612G385 0.00 256.59
053443 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 00093402-01 JAN FEB 2020G385 0.00 300.00
053443 4613 POSTAGE 4985 THE UPS STORE 823480880976G385 0.00 19.78
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 JAN 2020 G385 0.00 169.28
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 124.59
053443 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 74 .28
TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION 0.00 36290.37
TOTAL FUND 0.00 39714.78

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 10:44:19 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——===—- TITLE-===== ———————————e VENDOR-=-====— e P.C;"8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
063447 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS APRIL 2020 G385 0.00 8321.08
063447 4054 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 2847 IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT 4TH QTR 2019G385 0.00 250.80
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00093437-01 JAN 2020 G385 0.00 2460.00
063447 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093205-01 4448 G385 0.00 3875.00
063447 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093205-02 4448 G385 0.00 143.50
063447 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093488-01 4494 G385 0.00 6255.31
063447 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093494-01 4488 G385 0.00 9030.62
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13107 AT & T MOBILITY 287240545187G385 0.00 190.15
063447 4204 ELECTRIC 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE GMCCOW1000 G385 0.00 33181.14
063447 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15211 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 00093403-01 43383 G385 0.00 237.50
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00093206-01 4447 G385 0.00 462.50
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 3400 AT&T 630R06060612G385 0.00 256.59
063447 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 00093402-01 JAN FEB 2020G385 0.00 300.00
063447 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD. 34124 G385 0.00 84.20
063447 4622 PARTS & EQUIP-PU 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 47.02
063447 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 150.68
063447 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 35.95
TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST 0.00 66282.04
063448 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T 630Z221584212G385 0.00 260.46
063448 4204 ELECTRIC 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE GMCCOW1000 G385 0.00 13426.15
063448 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 93.40
063448 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 174.00
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 37.41
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00093076-01 1475237 G385 0.00 4560.28
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 88.58
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 11.23
063448 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 JAN 2020 G385 0.00 81.68
063448 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 4985 THE UPS STORE 823480880974G385 0.00 10.94
063448 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 596.16
063448 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS 00093271-01 97046 G385 0.00 312.73
TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP 0.00 19653.02
TOTAL FUND 0.00 85935.06

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 7
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 10:44:19 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ’20200302 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —====- TITLE-===== ———————————— VENDOR == m = mom m e e P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
083453 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS APRIL 2020 G385 0.00 902.04
083453 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00093437-01 JAN 2020 G385 0.00 900.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 6601 MENARDS JAN 2020 G385 0.00 27.96
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 1830.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00 1830.00

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 8
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 10:44:19 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ’20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -————-—- TITLE-===== ———————————e VENDOR-====—=——— P.,O0.'8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
093454 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS APRIL 2020 G385 0.00 1503.40
093454 4054 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 2847 IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT 4TH QTR 2019G385 0.00 258.40
093454 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13590 PHALEN CONSULTING, IN 00093417-01 85 G385 0.00 3675.00
TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF 0.00 5436.80
TOTAL FUND 0.00 5436.80

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 9
DATE: 02/27/20 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 10:44:19 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20200301 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20200302 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —====- TITLE-==—-= ———————————e VENDOR-——————————— P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 9188799009 G385 0.00 1327.58
433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 6123152005 G385 0.00 1067.99
433476 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 00093402-01 JAN FEB 2020G385 0.00 150.00
TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND 0.00 2545.57
TOTAL FUND 0.00 2545.57
TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS 0.00 446075.64
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REPORT 0.00 446075.64

RUN DATE 02/27/2020 TIME 10:44:19 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: S A.

Resolution No. 20-R-0009 - Authorizing the City COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE
Administrator to Enter into a Contract for the Supply of M E
Electricity for the City’s Water Treatment Plant, all Well GOENCIL AGENDA DATE: Mara2, 2020
Stations, and all Sanitary Lift Stations

STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Public Works Director SIGNATURE

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Since January 2007, as a result of the electric utility deregulation law passed by the State of lllinois in
1997, the City of West Chicago has contracted for the supply of electricity from a third party supplier for
electric to be supplied to the City's Water Treatment Plant, all Well Stations, and all Sanitary Lift Stations.
The distribution of electric continues to be provided by ComEd.

Working with David Hoover, who formed a collaborative known as NIMEC that represents multiple
municipalities; alternative pricing is obtained via competitive bid from three third party electric suppliers.
In the past, the competitive bids were then compared with ComEd’s rates to determine which pricing
yields the most significant savings for the City. Now, however, ComEd no longer offers fixed rates for
medium and large accounts like ours. Therefore, the City is forced to seek competitive bids or pay
ComEd's floating rate, which is not recommended, as the floating rates are inflated and change hourly.

As a result of NIMEC's services:

e In October 2006 the City executed a 17 month contract (January 2007 thru May 2008) with
Constellation NewEnergy.

e In 2008 the City executed a three year contract (June 2008 thru May 2012) with Exelon Energy
Company for a rate that varied between 0.0679 and 0.0864 $/kWh.

e |n 2012 the City executed a three year contract (June 2012 thru May 2015) with Exelon Energy
Company for 0.04374 $/kWh.

e In 2015 the City executed a two year contract (June 2015 thru May 2017) with Dynegy Energy
Services, LLC for 0.05244 $/kWh.|

e In 2017 the City executed a three year contract (June 2017 thru May 2020) with Dynegy Energy
Services, LLC 0.04834 $/kWh. The existing contract will expired on May 31, 2020.

Again, NIMEC is representing the interest of several municipalities and seeking alternative pricing from
three third party electric suppliers. As electricity is now a commodity that is market driven, it can change
from day to day and hour to hour. Therefore, once the competitive bid prices are received, the City will
need to make an immediate decision and enter into an agreement with the lowest cost supplier on the
day of the bid. What this means is that the City Council, like it did on the previous occasions, would need
to authorize the City Administrator to sign a contract with the lowest cost supplier. The Infrastructure
Committee would then subsequently review and the City Council would then have to formally approve the
low bid award afterwards (similar to an emergency purchase). In addition, this pricing would just be for




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

electricity for the Water Treatment Plant, all Well Stations, and all Sanitary Lift Stations. JACOBS is now
responsible for electric service at the West Chicago/Winfield Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant;
however, it has also participated in the NIMEC bidding process.

NIMEC has indicated that they will seek bids on Tuesday, March 3, 2020, as current market condition are
trending favorably. NIMEC will seek and receive bids from pre-qualified suppliers (i.e., Dynegy,
Constellation and MC Squared); typically one for twelve months, one for 24 months, and one for 36
months. The City will then be able to choose the best deal.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 20-R-0009

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Given timing and notice received from NIMEC of the pending bid, this item was not presented to the
Infrastructure Committee, but is being presented directly to City Council with approval of the
Infrastructure Committee Chairman.




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-0009

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PARTICIPATION IN THE NORTHERN
ILLINOIS MUNICPAL ELECTRIC COLLABORATIVE (NIMEC) AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO APPROVE A CONTRACT
WITH THE LOWEST COST ELECTRICITY PROVIDER FOR THE SUPPLY OF
ELECTRICITY FOR THE CITY’S WATER TREATMENT PLANT, ALL WELL
STATIONS, AND ALL SANITARY LIFT STATIONS

WHEREAS, on January 2, 2007, the State of Illinois implemented a plan to
deregulate the electricity supply business in Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, under the aforementioned deregulation plan, Commonwealth Edison
will no longer generate fixed rate electricity for its medium and large customers, but will
continue to provide electric power through its distribution system; and,

WHEREAS, as a result of this deregulation, electricity will be purchased based on
market price and Exelon, the parent company of Commonwealth Edison, will no longer
be the sole supplier of electricity in Northern Illinois, resulting in new electricity
suppliers being able to compete with Exelon, and competitive market forces dictating the
price of electricity; and,

WHEREAS, during fiscal year 2019, the City of West Chicago (hereafter “City”)
spent over $610,000 on electricity for water production, distribution and treatment and
sanitary lift stations; and,

WHEREAS, municipalities across the State of Illinois are looking at ways to enter
the market to purchase electric power in order to mitigate some of the economic impact
of these rising rates, which on a practical basis, can best be accomplished by using a third
party who will serve as a broker for the municipalities and has the knowledge and
experience to seek bids from the various electricity providers; and,

WHEREAS, since our existing contract with Dynegy Energy Services, LLC is
due to expire on May 31, 2020; and,

WHEREAS, if the City does not select a third party provider, Commonwealth
Edison will become the default provider of electricity under a floating rate that changes
hourly; and,

WHEREAS, the City had been working with the Northern Illinois Municipal
Electric Collaborative (NIMEC) and for a one time previously paid fee of $100, the City
has no further obligations to this broker, which company’s fees are built into the prices
bid by the electricity supplier and equal approximately $0.00125 per kilowatt hour (as
would be the case with any broker); and,

Resolution 20-R-0009
Page 1 of 2




WHEREAS, due to the bidding procedures required for commodities such as electricity,
the City Administrator will need to have the authority to sign a contract with the
electricity provider which is deemed most favorable for the City within hours of being
received by NIMEC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST CHICAGO, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as
follows:

Section 1. That NIMEC is hereby appointed as the City’s broker for purposes
of obtaining a supply of electricity for the City’s needs, and the City Administrator is
hereby directed to take all actions necessary to establish said broker relationship.

Section 2. That NIMEC, as broker for the City, is authorized to discuss and
negotiate energy rates directly with suppliers in an effort to secure the lowest energy cost
for the City of West Chicago.

Section 3. That in light of the time constraints applicable to the acceptance of
a competitive bid for a supply of electricity, once the bids are received by NIMEC, the
City Administrator is hereby authorized to sign the contract with the lowest bidder.

Section 4. That, if the criterion in Section 3 is met, the City Administrator
shall place said contract on the Consent Agenda at the first available Infrastructure
Committee and subsequent City Council meeting following his execution of the
documents, so that the City Council can then officially approve the contract.

APPROVED this 2" day of March 2020.
AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Resolution 20-R-0009
Page 2 of 2




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: &.08.

Plat of Easement for Water Main and Public Utili-
ties/Drainage 560 W Roosevelt Road and 600 W Roo-
sevelt Rd Jigged Ventures Resubdivision

FILE NUMBER:

Res. 20-R-0010 COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: N/A

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: March 2, 2020

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE@\\

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael SIGNATURE
Guttman

ITEM SUMMARY:

Jigged Ventures, LLC recently completed site work at 560 W Roosevelt Road and 600 W Roosevelt
Road in the Jigged Ventures Resubdivision to accommodate two new industrial buildings — one of which
was completed in the fall of 2019. As part of the site work, three new fire hydrants were installed to serve
the development. A water main easement is being granted by the developer to the City over these fire
hydrants to allow access and maintenance of the hydrants by the City. Furthermore, a typical 10 foot
wide drainage/public utility easement is being granted by the developer to the City to serve between the

two lots.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Consideration of the requested plat of easement for water main and public utilities/drainage on the
property located at 560 W Roosevelt Rd and 600 W Roosevelt Rd.

COMMITTEE ACTION:
This item did not appear at the Development Committee.




RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-0010
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT
A PLAT OF EASEMENT FOR WATER MAIN AND DRAINAGE/PUBLIC UTILITIES
AT 560 W ROOSEVELT ROAD AND 600 W ROOSEVELT ROAD
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60185

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West Chicago, in regular session
assembled, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to accept the Plat of Easement for water main
easements and a drainage/public utility easement located on the properties at 560 W Roosevelt

Road and 600 W Roosevelt Road, according to the plat prepared by HR Green, consisting of one

(1) sheet, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”.

APPROVED this day of s 2020.

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Ruben Pineda, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nancy M. Smith, City Clerk



= JEQQE :
g g At Eglgg s
- aa'% gﬂd& o, E §’
it i i i §
. ‘ Al R Egz ES
L iésgié §§§§ éég i§§
mwu:ﬁ?ﬁ e — : gg'h § b ] iﬁz
mm%%mm 7] fossst §§;§§_§ E§§§ Eg L 2t
oo | i i ity i
P M i Vi
23 - : § g it
= i) jiih ! it
= b § 1F e ) i
— §3§ TE - 540 553 b
i 1 N ?) P N %Kk i =]'k5§!§§; Ik
i 1 ..m;\»-“*i\\\\ |
e £ £ ) X \\———' g g 2 0 3
i e \ : §i§§§§§5§§%§ i
1y i i &
853 3% W 2y : b
T N = géig 3 i gi;g
N] : : §§§5§§§= T
£ gedey HH !:h
- o
i 7 i b
0 N D
: 5% N\ i :
igj g 5‘;;5 \\\\w\hg 5!2:§§§E§
o i %) T iy g e
BB 8 § § - u Eg-giig Egg:;gg;;
T Ay § N §§g§i§§§5§5¥§§
i il zj'%iit’;égg’ii-iéi
Egési §E§§§; siggisg@;?;;g
Saite gt gtk 4
= oaed i i
Z E%ESE ; 5§§g§5!§§=§;§§§82‘ Iy
= I i s
= £e.d i ‘§§§§§§§g§is§§§3§=5 f
7 <8 5 o §§§;§§§g=§u§-§,§§§§¥
7] 3 i
5 g% e
m OEEEE 1
F= gﬁégi ‘ . N <g“§§§§§;h§
= 52e 2 . Sigsagéggggégg ‘é;’ng ]
2ES / ] !g!‘ ; 3
3 g k| o gggﬁgggiﬁdfggﬁgﬁﬁi :
n“—m & i s - hgf E: ‘§= lh.'.hg h-:s EQ iyl 1
. b | At e gggigs’égéé?sségs !zséggggeiéigés:;g?;gés il |
:E“ 2 s ; = N § gs ; 2 i § 5,5 g!n H i§§ *hg ;.ig t gi“he !H :snl E
s 1 i s;%éggégéssg §;§§§:§§s§§;§§e§ §§§:§§§¥g§;§§§;§;§§§f§§s§ Il 1]
et | i i sl el il il i it | :
I o 4 ’§E§§§E§§§§§§§ §§§§8§;§§§§E5 5§;i§,§§§*?§§§§§§ 5;§§§§§§;%§§§s§§§§§§s§§% §§,§;;;§
i | L L . %:és%;aé%éé{ s il
Tax N E-,gi‘ 5%;;:; §'§=§ 5 i §’§: et ;gz,‘ﬁ_eis 5§§E§§ Bt {2
o : i §‘§=ﬂ§§§i§gs§s i Ei‘ﬁiggﬁf Saihueee s s§g§ i -;Egﬁg,é -
58 J z ,.§§ 5 5 5'525 s s g;j g-pggg ggus,ggﬂﬁ k E';gh ggggsggi 2
5 ik g ll A Eaé' !!g § gzi su" Eii “g"ggﬂ 5! !
i |l ! W i it
M i
P , THEl s el
T i B
3 | Nl
i pl
i EE
i el
Egi%g g ¢

100 =ax
om-a-somacos
™

L




